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November 19, 1982 TELEX 89-562 

WRITER’S DIRECT DIAL 

(202) 835-7324 

James H. Lesar, Esquire 

Suite 900 
1000 Wilson Boulevard 
Arlington, Virginia 22209 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

I have executed the authorization with the modifications 

indicated therein. I believe the modifications are consistent 

with the provisions included in the agreement, but should you 

have any problem, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

I am not certain what you have in mind concerning access 

to the original of the film. If you could be more specific con- 

cerning the manner in which you would handle it, so as to insure 

the safe return of the original, I would be glad to consider 

the matter. 

Best regards. 

Sincerely yours, 

/ 
Henry G. pruder 
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